


# CV - ADAM WARD

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



## EDUCATION

**BA (Hons) Graphic Design**   
Liverpool John Moores University 2013 - Award 2:1

**UAL Level 3 Diploma in Art and Design**   
Chesterfield College 2010 - Distinction

**Silverdale School - A Levels**   
Product design, Art, IT

## SKILLS

**Adobe Photoshop**   


**Adobe Illustrator**   


**Adobe InDesign**   


**Adobe Bridge**   


**Adobe After Effects**   


Basic knowledge of HTML and CSS

## PERSONAL QUALITIES

I have excellent teamwork skills and I am able to adapt to any working environment. This has been shown throughout my time in the industry and among the many agencies I have been fortunate to work for, as well as my ability to work based in the UK and overseas.

I am hard working and punctual and I have never missed a deadline in my time of work. I am always willing to work outside my comfort zone and expand my role when possible. I have demonstrated this by undertaking extra editorial duties in my role at Reach Sport.

## EMPLOYMENT

 **Reach Sport (formally Sport Media)**  
Senior Multi-Media Designer - Jan 2018 to Present  
Multi-Media Designer - July 2013 - Jan 2018

 **JPD - (James Pass Design)**  
Freelance Designer - 2012 to 2014  
"Adam showed a real understanding of the commercial design considerations needed in helping establish and successfully market a product today; something that usually takes years of experience to understand and is sadly lost on most designers - but happily not Adam."

 **Black & Ginger**  
Internship - 2012

 **Blue Beetle**  
Internship - 2011

 **Landor Associates (Dubai)**  
Internship - 2011

## ABOUT ME

I am an experienced Graphic Designer working in Liverpool, Merseyside. I specialise in Editorial and Print Design as well as dabbling in Illustration and Digital work.

I have been privileged to work with many high profile clients, specifically in the Sports industry, such as Manchester United Football Club, Tottenham Hotspur, Liverpool Football Club and Stoke City.

## CONTACT

 **Email:** [adam@adam-ward.co.uk](mailto:adam@adam-ward.co.uk)

 **Tel:** 07934436994

 **Website:** [www.adam-ward.co.uk](http://www.adam-ward.co.uk)

## INTERESTS



Football



Table Tennis



Food



Gin



Gaming



Films

## REFERENCES

Reference letters may be provided upon request